STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING June 14, 1993 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505 393-6161

Jerry Hoover

Conoco Ins.

10 Desta Drive, 100 WEst
Midland, TX 79705

RE: COMANCHE 8 STATE #4-G
Section 8, T21S, R33E

Gentlemen:

We are returning your application for permit to drill the above-referenced
well. This well is located inside the R-111P potash area and the casing
program proposed is not satisfactory for this area.

Since we have not received a revision of your casing program and according
to your conversation with Evelyn Downs of this office you are requesting

that this application for permit to drill be withdrawn at this time.

Should you at a later date decide to drill this well, please resubmit with
a casing program that follows the R-111-P requirements.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton o
Supervisor, District | oo
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